
K~C 

February 25, 2019 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza, Sandra Kurla Complex 
Sandra (East), Mumbai 400 051 

Symbol: KEC 

BSE Limited 

KEC I NTERNATIONAL LTD. 
RPG House 
463, Or. Annie Besant Road 
Worll, Mumbal 400030, India 
+91 22 66670200 
www.kecrpg.com 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 

Dalal Street, Fort, 
Mumbai - 400 001 
Script Codes: Equity- 532714 

Sub: Submission of information regarding Loss of Share Certificate(s) under Regulation 
39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

Please find enclosed herewith intimation of the loss of share certificate(s) as received by us from Link 
Intime India Private Limited, our Registrar and Transfer Agents, being submitted to you pursuant to 
Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

We request you to kindly take the same on record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For KEC International Limited 

b 
Amit Kumar Gupta 

"V' Company Secretary &. Compliance Officer 

Registered Office: RPG House. 463. Or. Annie Besant Road 
Wolii, Mumbai 400030, CIN: L45200MH2005PLC152061, India. 

An fHiilti Company 



Surinder Kaur Soni 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Team, • 

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in 
23 February 2019 04:01 
Shifali Singh; Divya Mascarenhas; Amit Gupta; Raj kumar Rao; Surinder Kaur Soni 
udaya.rao@linkint ime.co.in; suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in; 
dnyanesh.gharote@linkintime.co.in 
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulat ion 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
ID29118.pdf 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we 

are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our 

database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Name : KEC International Limited 
Stop Transfer Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason 

Date No. No. Shares 

22 Feb N011183 NIPUN 7985 9281841- 200 l ost By 

2019 DINESH 9282040 Holder 

PATEL 

Regards 
Link lntime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report. 
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Surinder Kaur Soni 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Team, 

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in 
24 February 2019 04:02 
Shifali Singh; Divya Mascarenhas; Amit Gupta; Rajkumar Rao; Surinder Kaur Soni 
udaya.rao@linkintime.co.in; suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in; 
dnyanesh.gharote@linkintime.co.in 
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
ID28572.pdf 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirementL Regulation 2015, we 

are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our 

database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Name : KEC International Limited 
Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason 

Transfer No. No. Shares 
Date 

23 Feb R$084402 SUSHAMA 22800 11038921- 20 Lost By 

2019 YESHWANT 11038940 Holder 

CHIT ALE 

Regards 
Link lntime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report. 
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